

--

--

--

Signatures

George W. Hawk, Jr. by Power of Attorney		12/04/2006
<small>Signature of Reporting Person</small>		<small>Date</small>

Explanation of Responses:

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) Total ownership reflects the Company's 2-for-1 stock split on June 30, 2006, which resulted in the reporting person's receiving 14,878 additional shares.

(2) Total ownership reflects the Company's 2-for-1 stock split on June 30, 2006, which resulted in the reporting person's receiving 14,690 additional shares.

Total ownership reflects the 2-for-1 stock split on June 30, 2006, which resulted in the reporting person's receiving 4,316 additional shares. The balance shown also reflects

(3)

